
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 16, 2023 at 2:00 pm 

Wertheim National Wildlife Refuge 
340 Smith Road 

Shirley, NY 11967 
 

IN PERSON ONLY, NO REMOTE OPTION 
 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 7/19/23 review (approval) 

 
 
2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 

a. Credit Program Auction: results and next steps / draft resolution (Mr. Tverdyy) 
 

Core Preservation Area, Critical Resource Area, Compatible Growth Area 
b. CVE North America, Inc. Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application (former site 

of Westhampton Property Associates Core hardship, 2012) / east of Speonk Riverhead 
Road, Speonk / 900-276-3-1 and 2 / development of a 25 acre, 5 MW solar facility for lease 
on a 114 acre project site where a 91 acre sand mine is present in the CR 200 zoning 
district / schedule public hearing (Ms. Hargrave) 
 

       Core Preservation Area 
c. Suffolk County Correction Officers Association Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver 

Application / 1001 NYS Route 25, Ridge / 200-295-1-5.2 / construction of a 1,750 square 
foot meeting hall for members on a 3 acre project site in the J4 Business zoning district / 
schedule public hearing (Ms. Hargrave) 

d. SEQRA Coordination LIPA Medford Operations Center / 3351 NYS Route 112, Medford / 
200-574-2-3.1, 16 and 17.1 / development of a LIPA operations center on a 24.26 acre 
project site where Country Fair amusement park is located in the J2 Business and A1 
Residence zoning districts / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
  Compatible Growth Area 

e. Venezia Square CGA Development of Regional Significance / NYS Route 25A, Wading 
River / 600-73-1-1.4 and 1.16, 1.17, 1.18 and 1.19 / development of 37,000 square feet of 
commercial uses on a 6.3 acre project site in the Business CR zoning district / decision 
deadline 8/16/23 / request for extension of decision deadline (Ms. Hargrave) 

 
 
3. Public Hearing at 2:30 pm 
 

a. Taco Bell-Mangogna Core Preservation Area Hardship Waiver Application / Chapman 
Boulevard-CR 111, Manorville / 200-462-2-12.2 / development of a 2,624 square foot drive 
through restaurant on a 1.6 acre project site where a 7,200 square foot restaurant is 
present (Michaelangelo’s) in the J2 Business zoning district / continuation of hearing 
adjourned on 7/19/23 / decision deadline 10/5/23 (Ms. Hargrave) 
 
 

4. Public Comment 
 
 
5. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 
 
 

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 2:00 pm  
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S 

o u
 n 

d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunri
se

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S.
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd.

B 
R 

O 
O 

K 
H 

A V
 E 

N

R 
I V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Roa d

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
KY

PO
IN

T
W

A
D

IN
G

R
IV

E
R

C
A

LV
E

R
TO

N

R
IV

E
R

H
EA

D

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
AM

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
VI

LL
E

W
E

ST
H

A
M

PT
O

N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
KH

AV
E

N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
A

M
PT

O
N

BA
YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Cou
ntr

y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S o
 u 

t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 S
uf

fo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 C
VE

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 T
ac

o 
Be

ll-
M

an
go

gn
a

SE
Q

R
A 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
LI

PA
M

ed
fo

rd
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
en

te
r

Ve
ne

zi
a 

Sq
ua

re
 C

G
A 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
of

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S 

o u
 n 

d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

Sunri
se

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
land

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sills
Rd.C.R.101

N.
Y.

S.
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd.

B 
R 

O 
O 

K 
H 

A V
 E 

N

R 
I V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ute

2 4
Fla

nde

rs
Roa d

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
KY

PO
IN

T
W

A
D

IN
G

R
IV

E
R

C
A

LV
E

R
TO

N

R
IV

E
R

H
EA

D

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
AM

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
VI

LL
E

W
E

ST
H

A
M

PT
O

N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
KH

AV
E

N

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
A

M
PT

O
N

BA
YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Floyd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Cou
ntr

y
Ro

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S o
 u 

t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 S
uf

fo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
or

re
ct

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 C
VE

 N
or

th
 A

m
er

ic
a,

 In
c.

C
or

e 
Ar

ea
 H

ar
ds

hi
p:

 T
ac

o 
Be

ll-
M

an
go

gn
a

SE
Q

R
A 

C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
LI

PA
M

ed
fo

rd
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
en

te
r

Ve
ne

zi
a 

Sq
ua

re
 C

G
A 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
of

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

No
te:

 Th
is 

ma
p i

s i
nte

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l re
fer

en
ce 

on
ly 

an
d i

s n
ot 

to 
be

 us
ed

 fo
r

sur
ve

yin
g, 

leg
al 

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 of

 ju
ris

dic
tio

na
l b

ou
nd

ari
es,

 or
 ot

he
r p

rec
ise

 pu
rpo

ses
.

Inf
orm

ati
on

 sh
ow

n o
n t

his
 m

ap
 m

ay
 co

nta
in 

de
fec

ts,
 er

ror
s, a

nd
/or

 om
iss

ion
s.

Re
fer

 to
 N

YS
 EC

L A
rtr

icl
e 5

7-0
10

7 (
10

), (
11

), a
nd

 (1
2) 

for
 th

e o
ffi

cia
l d

esc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e

Ce
ntr

al 
Pin

e B
arr

en
s b

ou
nd

ari
es.

 Pr
ep

are
d b

y C
om

mi
ssi

on
 St

aff
 (jt

) A
ug

ust
 8,

 20
23

.

SIT
ES

 FO
R D

ISC
US

SIO
N A

T 
CE

NT
RA

L P
IN

E B
AR

RE
NS

 CO
MM

ISS
IO

N 
ME

ET
IN

G 
OF

 
Au

gu
st 1

6, 
20

23

3.5
0

3.5
1.7

5
Mi

les

Co
mp

ati
ble

 G
row

th 
Ar

ea
Co

re 
Pre

ser
va

tio
n A

rea
Ce

ntr
al 

Pin
e B

arr
en

s A
rea

Ro
ad

, H
igh

wa
y

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 7/19/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, July 19, 2023 (DRAFT) 

Brookhaven Town Hall 
One Independence Hill 

Farmingville, NY 
 

2:00 pm 
 
 
Commission members present: Mr. Robert Calarco (New York State Governor’s 
Representative), Mr. Romaine and Ms. Pines (for Brookhaven), Ms. Aguiar (for Riverhead), Mr. 
Dale (for Suffolk County) and Mr. Shea (for Southampton).  
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy, Ms. Weigand, Mr. Carbone, Mr. Enright, Mr. Steiger, Ms. 
Acampora, Mr. Steigerwald and Ms. Brown-Walton. 
 
Mr. Romaine led the pledge to the flag and Mr. Calarco noted that all five Commission members 
present there is a quorum.  
 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received. 
 

b. Minutes for 6/21/23 review 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Romaine to adopt 
the June 21, 2023 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. Education and Outreach Division: update 
Summary: Ms. Parrott was not present the Education and Outreach division’s activities were 
covered in the previously distributed education and outreach division report.  Ms. Jakobsen 
discussed the Barrens to Bay Camp has been running July and August with a full camp 
with great activities.  She announced that Mr. Motz is transitioning to the education and 
outreach division. 
  

b. Science and Stewardship Division: update 
Summary: Ms. Weigand discussed highlights and updates on the Science and 
Stewardship division’s activities covered in the previously distributed science and 
stewardship division report.  Ms. Weigand introduced the Science and Stewardship new 
Ecological Field Specialists staff Christopher Steigerwald and Samantha Acampora.  Mr. 
Shea asked if any of the control burn areas are being monitored for recovery of species 
and what are the staff’s observation. Ms. Weigand responded that there is a vegetation 
monitoring program for the prescribed burn areas and the areas are monitored at 
different stages with regards to observations and that it is too soon to see any definitive 
results. 
 

c. New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy / update  
Summary: Ms. Jakobsen discussed highlights on the New York Wildfire and Incident 
Management Academy’s activities which will be from October 19 to October 29, 2023 at 
the Brookhaven National Laboratory. We will be offering 14 classes relating to training for 
wildland fire fighting and two all hazard classes.  The brochure and registration link will be 
available on the Commission website.  The NYWIMA academy has been active and 
offering courses for 26 years. 
  

 
3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 

a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update 
Summary: Mr. Carbone discussed highlights and updates on the Compliance and 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 7/19/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

Enforcement division’s activities. covered in the previously distributed compliance and 
enforcement division report.  Mr. Romaine discussed dumping in the town of Brookhaven 
is a $10,000 fine and the district attorney’s office is willing to work with the towns 
regarding the dumping issues.   
 

b. Land Use Division: update  
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed highlights and updates on the Land Use and 
Outreach division’s activities covered in the previously distributed land use division 
report.  Ms. Hargrave discussed that the Commission received material from Mr. Joe 
Gazza a property owner and developer in the Pine Barrens who is concerned about the 
conversion of a sand mine that it may cross some of his properties.  Mr. Milazzo 
discussed the matter with Mr. Gazza and indicated the matter has been previously 
reviewed by the Commission and it is development.  Mr. Romaine asked if DEC is 
involved and if the staff could verify if the access road has been constructed or if it is pre-
existing. 
 

c. Credit Program: update  
Summary: Mr. Tverdyy discussed highlights and updates on the Credit Program’s 
activities covered in the previously distributed credit program report. 
 

Core Preservation Area 
d. Request for determination: Ashley Huser / construction of single-family residential 

lot/dwelling in the subdivision Adel and Casola in the CR 120 zoning district / Flanders 
Road, Hampton Bays / 900-204.01-2-1 / 
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed this is a property of one of four lots in a subdivision of 
42 acres; the subject lot is 10.8 acre with a clearing limit of 25 percent. The zoning district 
has not changed. The draft letter explains that and therefore the determination is non 
development. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Shea to send the draft 
letter.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

e. NYSDEC referral: 49 Old Westhampton Road, Wildwood Lake / Northampton / 900-164-
4-11 and 12 / construction of a single-family residence and removal of existing cabins / 
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed this is a referral proposal to construct a single-family 
residence and removal of seven structures covering approximately 6,200 square feet, 
removal of old cesspools and installation of a new wastewater treatment system and 
construction of a new driveway.  The draft letter explains that the changes are determined 
to be development and it requires a core hardship waiver application, subject to review and 
decision of the Commission.  Mr. Jason Gosselin the property owner discussed some 
background of the family property. He also shared his interpretation of the Pine Barrens 
Protection Act. Mr. Milazzo discussed the Commission has taken the same position on 
other applications that it has taken on this matter.   
 
The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to send the draft 
referral letter.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

  Compatible Growth Area 
f. PSEG LI notification / replacement of 8 wooden utility poles on Wading River Hollow 

Road in Ridge /  
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Shea to send 
the draft letter.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 

g. Southampton Planning Board SEQRA Coordination: Jeffrey DiLandro / 1323 Speonk 
Riverhead Road, Speonk / 900-326-1-8.2 / development of 10,000 square foot building 
for five special trade units on a 1.6 acre property in the L -40 zoning district / 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Mr. Romaine to send 
the draft letter.  The motion was approved by 5:0 vote. 
 
 

 



                   

3 
DRAFT 7/19/23 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

4. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm  
Core Hardship application: redevelopment for a change of zone and site plan for a drive 
through Taco Bell / 457 County Road 111, Manorville (formerly Michaelangelo’s / 200-
462-02-12.2 /   

 
Summary: 
A stenographic transcript was prepared for the hearing. 

  
 

5. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received. 

 
 

6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
The motion was made by Mr. Shea and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to close the public 
portion of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of 
discussing enforcement matters and obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel 
the Commission would not return to public session. The motion was approved by a 5:0 
vote. 

 
 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:30 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for June 21, 2023 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for June 21, 2023 
3. Education and Outreach division update dated July 2023 
4. Science and Stewardship division update dated July 19, 2023 
5. Compliance and Enforcement division update dated May - June 2023 
6. Land Use division update dated July 19, 2023 
7. Credit Program update dated July 19, 2023 
8. Draft response letter request for determination of jurisdiction 19 Flanders Road dated July 19, 2023; 

CCP Ventures LLC letter, maps and affidavit dated July 9, 2023  
9. Final letter for determination 19 Flanders Road dated July 19, 2023 
10. Draft referral letter to NYS Department of Environmental Conservation 49 Old Westhampton Road, 

Wildwood Lake, Northampton Town of Southampton dated July 19, 2023; Memo and information for a 
permit application regarding 49 Old Westhampton Road dated June 15, 2023. 

11. Final referral letter to NYS Department of Environmental Conservation 49 Old Westhampton Road 
dated July 19, 2023 

12. Draft response letter PSEG-LI Transmission Pole Replacements, Ridge, Town of Brookhaven dated 
July 19, 2023; Letter, attachment and photos from PSEG-LI dated June 9, 2023. 

13. Final response letter PSEG-LI Transmission Pole Replacement, Ridge dated July 19, 2023 
14. Draft response letter SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination for DiLandro Site Plan Application Speonk 

Riverhead Road, Southampton Town dated July 19, 2023; Memo and Environmental Assessment for 
regarding notification of SEQRA Coordination for Jeffrey DiLandro dated June 30, 2023. 

15. Final letter SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination for DiLandro Site Plan Application dated July 19, 2023 
16. Draft Staff report for Taco Bell Core Preservation Area Extraordinary Hardship Waiver dated July 19, 

2023 
 

 
 



1 
 

DRAFT 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, August 16, 2023 
Resolution  

Central Pine Barrens Commission Authorization to Purchase Pine Barrens Credits 
 
Present:   
_____________ (for the New York State Governor)           
_____________ (Brookhaven Town Supervisor) 
_____________ (Riverhead Town Supervisor) 
_____________ (Southampton Town Supervisor) 
_____________ (for the Suffolk County Executive) 
 
Whereas, the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the “Act”) authorizes the Central Pine 
Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (the “Commission”) to establish regulations, values, 
and standards which may include a system of bonuses and incentives in order to purchase, sell, hold 
and transfer development rights, and  
 
Whereas, the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the “Plan”) established a Pine 
Barrens Credit Clearinghouse Board of Advisors (the “Clearinghouse ”) to oversee and manage its 
transfer of development rights program, known as the Pine Barrens Credit program, and 
 
Whereas, the Commission owns 0.54 Pine Barrens Credits (the “PBCs”) that originated from lands 
within the Town of Brookhaven, and 
 
Whereas, the Plan authorizes the sale, exchange or conveyance of PBCs previously purchased by 
the Commission, and to establish the monetary value of the PBCs to be sold, and 
 
Whereas, at the March 15, 2023 Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting, the Commission Board 
Members authorized the Commission Staff to execute the Auction and purchase PBCs generated in 
the Town of Brookhaven, and 
 
Whereas, on June 23, 2023 the Commission Staff completed mailing to Letter of Interpretation 
(the”LOI”) and Credit holders with an offer to purchase their credits, and 
 
Whereas, the Auction ended at 5pm on August 4, 2023 and the Commission received offers from 
LOI and Credit holders with the total amount of 3.95 credits, and 
 
Whereas, based on all responses received, the average price per PBC was calculated, and  
 
Whereas, no more than one credit may be purchased from each credit holder and the Commission 
reserves the right to reject any or all offers, and 
 
Whereas, the Commission authorizes the purchase of Pine Barrens Credits at the average price of 
$106,797 per credit or at the current average in the Town of Brookhaven of $109,756 per credit, and 
 
Whereas, the Commission authorizes Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director, to approve and sign the 
Agreements for Sale of Pine Barrens Credits, now, therefore, be it    
 
Resolved, that the Commission finds that the Plan authorizes it to purchase Pine Barrens Credits, 
and be it further 
 

 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chair 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


2 
 

Resolved, the Commission finds that the purchasing of Pine Barrens Credits is consistent with the goals of the 
Act and the Plan, and be it further  
 
Resolved, the Commission offers to purchase 3.95 Pine Barrens Credits pursuant to the terms and conditions 
contained in the attached Agreements for Sale of Pine Barrens Credits, and be it further  
 
Resolved, the Commission reserves the right to cancel this offer at any time and for any reason. 
 
Resolved, the purchase price per credit is based on 1) the average price of $106,797 or 2) the current average 
price in the Town of Brookhaven of $109,756. 
 
Motion by: ____  
Second by: _______  
Ayes: ____  
Nays:  _____  
Abstentions: ____ 
Absent: ____ 

 



List of Credit Auc�on offers from Sellers    August 7, 2023 

Owner SCTM#/Credit Cert# # of credits Price offered Price per credit 

Albert Brayson 200-745 0.29 29,000 100,000 
Edward Brewer 200-499-1-3 0.1 12,000 120,000* 
William Clark 200-849-1-15 1 95,000 95,000 
John Delia c/o T. Pitera 200-531-6-5 0.1 7,000 70,000 
Stephen Emmerman 200-529 0.09 9,000 100,000 
Stephen Jakowski 200-480-2-7 1 120,000 120,000* 
Ed Pinto 200-576 0.27 14,850 55,000 
Bob Toussie 200-834 1 125,000 125,000* 
Jeffrey Slonim 200-464-3-1 0.1 10,000 100,000 

  Total # of credits 3.95 421,850   

    
Average price 
per credit 106,797   

    

Current 
average in the 
Town of 
Brookhaven 109,756   

 

* Highlighted are the sellers who bid above the average price.  



DRAFT
AGREEMENT FOR SALE OF PINE BARRENS CREDITS

This Agreement made as of the _________ day of ________, 2023 is by and between

____________
____________
____________

hereinafter called “SELLER”, who agrees to sell           PINE BARRENS CREDITS:

and Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
624 Old Riverhead Road
Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 

hereinafter called “COMMISSION” who agrees to buy            PINE BARRENS CREDITS
associated with the Certificates Number 200-____.

WITNESSETH 
 
Whereas, the Commission seeks to purchase Pine Barrens Credits and requested holders of Pine
Barrens Credits to tender their Pine Barrens Credits for sale at an average price based on all
responses received from Sellers, and

Whereas, Seller tendered their          Pine Barrens Credits to the Commission at a price of $         ,
and 

Whereas, the Commission offers to purchase the Seller’s Pine Barrens Credits for $              , and
upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable
consideration, whose sufficiency is acknowledged by the parties, it is mutually agreed as follows:

1. The Commission shall purchase Seller’s        Pine Barrens Credits for a TOTAL Purchase
Price of $                    within twenty (30) days of its receipt of the Certificate pursuant to
Paragraph 2 below.  The Purchase Price shall be payable to Seller by check from the
County of Suffolk.  

2. The Seller agrees to complete and sign column 1 on the back of the Pine Barrens Credit
Certificate and submit it to the Commission simultaneously with its return of this
executed agreement.  The signature on the back of the Certificate shall match exactly the
name on the Certificate.  The Commission may terminate this offer if the signed
agreement and Certificate are not returned to the Commission’s office by__________

Page 1 of  2



3. Seller represents that it has good and clean title to the Credits and the same are not
encumbered in any manner.  Seller shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Purchaser,
its members, agents and representatives and the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and
Policy Commission, its members, agents and representatives against any claims affecting
title to the Credits or claims concerning Seller unencumbered right to convey the Credits
to the Commission.  This obligation shall survive closing of title of the Credits.

4. In the event that the Pine Barrens Credit Certificate is unacceptable to the Commission,
this Agreement shall be null and void and the parties shall have no rights or obligations to
the other.  In such event, the Commission shall return the tendered Pine Barrens Credit
Certificate to the Seller.  Seller understands that all decisions regarding acceptability of
the Pine Barrens Credit Certificate are to be made by the Commission in its sole
discretion and that its decision is final.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed and to effective
as of the date first above written.

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning 
and Policy Commission SELLER 

By: _______________________ By: ________________________ 
Judith Jakobsen, 

 Executive Director Name:

Page 2 of  2



 

 

 

 

 

 

Company Background - CVE North America (“CVE”) 
 

CVE is an Independent Clean Energy Power Producer (IPP) focused on the development and 
operations of solar energy projects, most often dedicated to community solar markets. We 
have deep experience in the development, financing, ownership & long-term operation and 
maintenance of renewable solar energy assets. CVE strives to execute each project with 
integrity and transparency, while delivering a positive impact for the local community. 

 
Capabilities: 

Considerable experience developing, financing, and operating solar projects across the U.S. 
with a focus on New York State and the Northeast 
• 9 self-developed projects totaling 37 megawatts of solar projects in operation under the 

Massachusetts SMART program since 2020 
• Development pipeline of 450+ MW across NY, NM, VA, PA, OH and MI, more than 250 MW 

are under site control and in the development process 
• Since 2022 CVE NA has financed and commenced construction of a 73 MW portfolio 

consisting of: 
o 41 MW of acquired pre-construction projects 
o 32 MW of self-developed projects 

 
Our Community Solar Approach: 

CVE focuses on building renewable power production systems close to where power is 
consumed. This is the essence of ”Distributed Generation”, in contrast with the more 
traditional large power plants requiring substantial transmission to deliver power to 
consumers. The idea is simple: designing renewable energy solutions that fit the various 
needs of local governments, conservation bureaus, landowners, local industry, investors, 
and financial partners. 
 
CVE is committed to providing long-term ecological solutions to meet the energy needs of 
businesses and communities. Competitiveness, energy efficiency and sustainability are key 
objectives which underpin the group’s activities and drive the ambitions of its members. 

 
What is Community Solar? 

Community Distributed Generation (CDG) is the NY State community solar program that 
allows homeowners, renters, municipalities, and businesses to have access to the benefits 
of solar energy without having to install solar panels on their buildings. Subscribers benefit 
from local renewable energy produced in their region and save money every month on 
their electricity bill.  
 



 

New York is one of 22 states that currently allow and incentivize community solar, and 
more states are currently considering bills to broaden community solar in the country. CVE 
is actively developing Community Solar projects throughout the country under its brand 
Halo. New York’s Climate Leadership and Community Protection Act (CLCPA) has a stated 
goal for 70% of the state’s electricity generation to be sourced from renewable energy 
sources by 2030, including 6 gigawatts of solar by 2025 on a path to 10 gigawatts by 2030. 
Community Distributed Generation (CDG) has and will continue to play a key role in 
achieving the states’ target. Importantly CDG has been advanced to democratize the 
beneficiaries of clean energy development in a fair and equitable way.  

 
CVE Recognized for Environmental and Quality Practices  

1. Certified B-Corp (please add language) 
2. ISO 9001 and ISO 14001 certified (with annual renewal).  . 

• ISO 9001 is a family of quality management systems, a set of guidelines that aid 
businesses in ensuring that they satisfy the needs of customers and other stakeholders 
while adhering to all applicable legal and regulatory requirements for a given service or 
product 

• ISO 14001 is a series of environmental management standards that exists to assist firms 
in reducing the impact of their operations on the environment 

Ground Mount Solar Solutions 
• Ground mounted solar farms consist of a series of solar panels installed above the ground 

across large areas.  
• Instead of directly providing power to a local consumer like a residential rooftop, solar 

farms provide power to the electric grid and are part of the utility’s energy mix. 
• There are different types of ground mounted PV projects, like community solar and utility-

scale solar farms. All of CVE’s ground-mount installations in the United States are 
community solar farms, benefiting nearby residents and businesses. 

 
CVE Partnerships with Townships and Landowners 

• CVE works hand in hand with Towns, Municipalities, Conservation Districts and 
Landowners to develop ground mounted PV installations that respect the environment 
and the concerns of communities. 

• Our experienced Solar Site Originators first identify land parcels suitable for solar.  Then 
they work directly with landowners to either lease or purchase the land, in an effort to 
forge a lasting relationship that is beneficial for all parties. 

• Landowners benefit from a reliable source of revenue from a long-term lease or land 
purchase without having to bear any cost, as all expenses related to the construction, 
operation and maintenance of each installation are borne by CVE. 

 
Pollinator Friendly Solar –  

• CVE is committed to creating a pollinator-friendly habitat at each site, making every 
effort to incorporate the industry best-practices  



 

• A ‘Pollinator Friendly’ solar facility incorporates land use and management practices 
beneficial to pollinators by: planting native wildflowers, limiting the use of pesticides and 
installing cavity nesting for bee habitats. 

 
CVE Green Initiative – Supporting Local Environmental Issues 

• CVE donates $1 for every panel installed to a local nonprofit organization working towards: 
• Tree planting  
• Land and Water conservation  
• Protection of local wildlife and biodiversity 
• Education in sustainability and clean energy  

 
 
Key CVE NA Financing Partners: 
 

           

 
  

 
 
   
 
 

 
 
  



 

CVE Community Solar Project - Project Description 
 
CVE North America, Inc. (Applicant), proposes to construct and operate the  
CVE US NY Southampton 243 LLC (Project); a ground mounted, tracking photovoltaic (PV) 
community solar facility, with 5.00 MWac capacity. The Project is proposed to be located on two 
privately-owned parcels located off Speonk-Riverhead Road, Westhampton, NY in Suffolk County. 
 
Suffolk County Tax Map Parcel No.: 

• 900-276.00-03.00-001.000  
• 900-276.00-03.00-002.000 

Purpose and Need  
 
CVE proposes a positive re-use of a disturbed and scarred, long-standing sand mining operation 
located on the border of the Central Pine Barrens area, largely located within the Compatible 
Growth Area and partially in the Core Preservation Area. 
 
The site is comprised of two adjacent land parcels: 0900-276.00-03.00-001.000 & 002.00. The solar 
project would reside about 1400’ to the east of Speonk-Riverhead Road, 1500’ south of Sunrise 
Hwy. and 2200’ north of Old Country Road in Westhampton.  Both parcels are owned by 
Westhampton Property Associates, Inc. 
 
We are respectfully requesting permission from the Central Pine Barrens Commission (CPBC) to 
construct and operate a PV solar facility that would generate clean renewable energy and benefit 
residents and small businesses within the area of the project. The project is proposed under the 
Community Distributed Generation (CDG) NYSERDA Program, which provides direct financial 
relief to PSEG-LI customers who subscribe to the project through an established PSEG-LI billing 
program.  While the Program targets at least 30% of customer offtake be subscribed by low-
moderate (LMI) income households, CVE will base our efforts on ensuring that at least 60% of 
subscribers are Low-Moderate Income households. Small businesses seeking relief through local 
and state programs can also be serviced through this program. A monthly bill savings is applied 
directly to their PSEG-LI account, commensurate with their participation in the program. As an 
additional societal benefit to show Hardship, this clean energy project, built to scale, positively 
impact the Town, County and the State’s ability to reach their stated renewable energy goals to 
reduce reliance on fossil fuel sources to power our electricity grid.  
 
Based on CVE’s commitment to providing renewable energy, we propose to develop the site 
described below to maximize its solar energy potential. In order to best determine optimal 
location within the site, the following factors have been analyzed:  

• Site accessibility  
• Significant solar radiation (insolation) 
• Very limited tree and vegetative impact  



 

• Limited visibility from offsite locations 
• Lowest impact development in the Compatible Growth and Core Protection Areas 
• Ideal land use for disturbed mining sites, with negligible impact on ground water 

recapture 

Given the high property values and scarcity of large parcels of land in the area of Westhampton, 
New York, CVE understands that residents of this area are displaced from this state program 
benefit – another community hardship. There is a great imbalance between the amount of 
community members seeking to participate in these cost savings programs and solar projects 
that deliver community energy savings in Suffolk County. 
 
In order to build projects that provide utility savings to the surrounding community, projects 
need to be built at a scale and on land that doesn’t support the high valuations present 
throughout the east end of Suffolk County, NY. This site is ideal in its ability to deliver a significant 
scale renewable energy project, its proximity to utility grid infrastructure and the ability to 
positively reuse an already disturbed mining site. 
 
This sand mining site has a sunken, flat bottom valley design which is ideal for solar development 
for a few reasons. The land has no other intrinsic value for commercial or residential use, it’s 
already cleared of vegetation, and it would be completely out of the view of any neighbors or area 
residents. The property is already located far back from area roads and any residential 
neighborhoods. 
 
Ground mounted solar projects have little to no impact on local town resources like sewage, 
water, lighting, roads, road maintenance or transportation needs of any kind. CVE will present in 
greater detail the beneficial impact that a solar project provides to groundwater recapture and 
replenishment. There would be a negligible addition to impervious surfaces as the existing dirt 
access roads to the property would not need to be significantly altered. 
Environmental Conservation Law 57-0121 was intended to reduce the negative impact to 
groundwater recapture from residential and commercial buildings and parking lots. Ground 
mounted solar energy projects are a completely different type of development, which has nearly 
no negative impact on groundwater recapture. 
 
Community Distributed Generation (CDG) projects differ in notable ways from “utility” scale 
projects.  A primary difference is that residents within the Southampton, Riverhead and 
Brookhaven townships can receive a direct benefit by subscribing to the CDG program for this 
project and to reduce their electricity bills. Participation makes them eligible to receive a credit on 
their electricity bills from PSE&G LI, and they can cancel anytime.  There are no costs to subscribe, 
and on average, customers can expect to save 5-10% on their monthly utility bills.   

CDG projects are also less impactful to conserved land.  Due to their smaller overall land 
requirements, a community solar energy facility requires less land disturbance, has fewer 
stormwater impacts, and can be more effectively screened from public view.  Moreover, 



 

throughout the life of the project, the land beneath the panels can be planted with native species 
of grasses, flowers, and other landscaping materials. At the end of the project’s life, the solar 
energy panels and related equipment can be easily removed. 

 
Equipment Description 
CVE is seeking a hardship declaration from the CPBC for this proposed community solar project 
based on the community and societal benefits described in the ‘Purpose and Need’ section 
above, as well as the positive repurposing of this preexisting disturbed mining site. If approved by 
CPBC the solar facility would be developed over the next 3 years. CVE and the Pine Barrens 
Commission will potentially have the opportunity to consider expanding the project when 
remaining mining activities may cease (7-10 years). 
 
We hope to demonstrate the societal and community benefit of the project as well as the positive 
reuse to be in alignment with what ECL 57-0121 was intended to preserve. Description of all 
equipment can be found below. 
 
Solar Project to Include: 

o 11,154 solar modules (panels) 
o Total AC System Size 5 MW 
o (2) 2500 KVA Transformers 
o (2) DC to AC Inverters, 2,500 KW each 
o (4) 2752 KW Sungrow or alternate Battery Energy Storage containers 
o Utility Switchgear Located at Speonk-Riverhead Rd.: 

o Pad mounted transformers, reclosers, meters, communication reclosers,   
 
Equipment Dimensions: 

o Total Paracel Area =114.305 acres 
o Solar Array Footprint Area: 25 acres (includes inter row spacing)  
o Area of Land Disturbed by Solar Facility: 0 Acres 
o Inverter Area: 112 Square Feet  
o Battery Energy Storage System: 1045 Square Feet 
o Transformer = 100 Square Feet 

 
Safety, Fire and Electrical Code  

o Entire system design will be compliant with the most recent version of the New York State 
Fire Code  

o All electrical plans will be third party stamped by a NY licensed EE using the most recent 
version of the National Electrical Code (currently v.2020) 

o System will be located far from residential homes and neighborhoods, compliant with the 
Towns’ code and preference 

o Since the inception of CVE, we have placed quality at the core of our operations 
 



 

Solar Modules 
The proposed Project will utilize approximately 11,154 solar modules. The modules are 
manufactured offsite and will be delivered to the site by truck in wooden crates or cardboard 
boxes. Each module will measure approximately 7 feet by 4 feet and will be rated at 480 watts.  
 
Solar modules will be configured into metal frames and oriented in rows running north to south. 
The frames of solar modules will be mounted on steel racking posts that rotate to track the sun 
throughout the day – facing east in the morning and west in the evening.  
Approximately 15 feet of space will be maintained between each row of solar modules for 
operations and maintenance access. 
 
The maximum height of the modules will be approximately 10 feet high (in the mornings and 
evenings when the racking posts are fully tilted). 
 
Balance of System Equipment 
Balance of System Equipment including but not limited to inverters, DC combiner boxes, 
transformers, and/or medium voltage switchgear may be installed near the solar array within the 
project’s fence line. The Balance of System Equipment will be installed on H-Frames and concrete 
pads and in compliance with equipment manufacturer instructions. Full details of Balance of 
System Equipment will be included as part of the Project’s electrical design plan-set submitted 
for ministerial permits. 
 
Access Roads 
The site will be accessed from Speonk-Riverhead Road  an existing private access road which will 
extend into the Project parcel(s) and into the Project’s proposed fence line. The access road will 
extend to the Project’s equipment pads, as well as the furthest sections of modules, with 
hammerhead turnarounds to accommodate maintenance vehicles. The road will be wide enough 
to accommodate emergency vehicles and designed in compliance with County standards. 
 
Fencing 
The solar array and all balance of system equipment will be enclosed in an eight-foot-tall wildlife-
friendly, agricultural fencing. The fence will have at least one vehicle access gate at the boundary 
of the array, which will always remain locked, except during operations and maintenance 
activities. 
 
Transportation and Traffic 
Materials for the proposed Project (e.g., solar modules, supporting racks, foundation materials, 
electrical gear) will be brought to the site by truck over the course of construction. It is not 
expected that the additional vehicles associated with construction will have an impact of overall 
traffic in Suffolk County. Once construction is complete, vehicles will be on site sparingly for 
operations and maintenance activities. 
 



 

Stormwater 
CVE will be impacting over 1 acre(s), therefore we will be required to draft a Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  This will be drafted in accordance with NYS DEC guidelines and will be 
reviewed and approved during site Plan engineering with the Town of Southampton.  Per the 
SWPPP Stormwater BMPs will be implemented on site such as stormwater basins, vegetative 
filter strips and level spreaders will be used convert concentrated to sheet flow, where applicable. 
 
Employment and Construction 
A typical construction workforce for a solar facility of this size consists of approximately 80 
workers during the construction period, which should last approximately 6 months. Construction 
personnel will be divided between civil and electrical services and based on the phasing of 
construction it is not anticipated that all workers will be present on site at the same time. 
Workers will be transported to the site via construction trucks and will park in an established 
staging area. 
 
Water Use 
No water will be required for construction activities, and no water infrastructure is proposed in 
association with the project. 
 
Sewer and Solid Waste 
Sewer services will not be needed. Temporary sanitary facilities will be placed onsite during 
construction. 
 
Decommissioning 
Applicant will record a bond with Suffolk County equal to the cost to decommission the Project 
and restore the site to pre-existing conditions (estimated to be $200,000 - $300,000). The 
decommissioning cost estimate will be prepared by a third-party engineering firm. A 
decommissioning plan outlining all decommissioning efforts and timelines has been provided to 
Suffolk County, and the Authority having jurisdiction--the Town of Southampton.  
 
In general, decommissioning efforts include: 

• Remove all panels 
• Remove posts, racking, and fence 
• Remove concrete equipment pads 
• Disassemble wiring, conduits, inverters 
• Excavate access road 
• Restore site conditions 

o Soils de-compacted 
o Fill excavations with soils 
o Reseed disturbed areas 

 



 

Conclusion 
In conclusion, the Applicant requests the approval to proceed with the proposed project that will 
deliver many benefits with the positive reuse of a disturbed mining site.  this renewable energy 
development will help the Town, State and Federal governments meet their clean energy goals.  
Equally important, the economic benefits this renewable energy project can deliver to area 
residents and businesses stranded from community solar projects align  with the intent and 
requirements of the CPBC’s definition of Hardship. We would be pleased to meet the CPBC at the 
next meeting on August 16th to be considered for development in the Compatible Growth and 
Core Preservation areas of the Pine Barrens.  
 

• Uniquely sited on a property currently used for sand mining/quarry, with feasible 
utility interconnection, and zoned appropriately (Zoned Quasi-Public Service Use 
District – QPSUD solar is allowable by way of a Conditional Use Permit). 

• Driving significant tax revenues to the County 
• Significantly reducing local residents’ energy costs for 30+ years 
• Minimal addition of impervious surface, maintains the sites ability to recapture 

rainwater and recharge the aquifer 
• Not impact on traffic counts in the neighborhood 
• Not demanding County services such as water, sewer, roads or school 

 
A community solar facility is a low-intensity, harmonious use of the property. 
 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. We look forward to working with the 
Central Pine Barrens Commission, Suffolk County and the Community as the application 
progresses. 
 
Sincerely, 

Steven Engelmann  

Steven Engelmann, Senior Business Developer 
Steven.Engelmann@cvegroup.com 
631-445-4145 

mailto:Steven.Engelmann@cvegroup.com


PO
IN

T 
O

F 
IN

TE
R

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 1
3.

2 
kV

PS
EG

 F
EE

D
ER

 #
 T

BD
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
N

G
 T

O
 T

BD
 S

U
BS

TA
TI

O
N

PO
LE

 #
 T

BD
C

O
O

R
D

IN
AT

ES
 :

FE
N

C
E 

G
AT

E

FE
N

C
E

PI
TC

HPR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

M
V 

LI
N

E

E
E

E

E
E

20
'

AC
C

ES
S 

R
O

AD
 2

0'

10
0'

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
ET

BA
C

K

ST
EP

-UP
TR

AN
SF

RM
ER

DA
S

WE
AT

HE
R

ST
AT

ION
GR

OU
ND

ING
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

R

(4
) S

U
N

G
R

O
W

 S
T2

75
2U

X-
U

S 
BE

SS

(2
) S

U
N

G
R

O
W

 IN
VE

R
TE

R
- S

G
36

00
U

D
 D

ER
R

AT
ED

 T
O

 2
,5

00
 K

W

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

ST
EP

-UP
TR

AN
SF

RM
ER

DA
S

WE
AT

HE
R

ST
AT

ION
GR

OU
ND

ING
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

R

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module

Battery

module
Liquid
cooling

unit

DC/DC
and Wiring
Cabinet

DC/DC
and Distribution
Cabinet Battery

module

7'
-1

0"

10
'-1

0"

10
0'

10
0'

12
'-5

"

TR
EE

 L
IN

E

U
N

D
ER

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 M
V 

LI
N

E

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

SI
N

G
LE

 A
XI

S 
TR

AC
KE

R
 S

YS
TE

M
M

O
D

U
LE

#:
 1

1,
15

4
D

C
 S

IZ
E:

 6
,0

78
.9

3 
kW

AC
 S

IZ
E:

 5
,0

00
.0

0 
kW

PI
TC

H
: 2

0 
FT

E

E

 (2
) 2

,5
00

 K
VA

 T
R

AN
SF

O
R

M
ER

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
AD

BE
SS

 3
-P

H
AS

E 
AU

XI
LI

AR
Y 

PO
W

ER
  -

 P
O

LE
 T

O
P 

TR
AN

SF
O

R
M

ER
S

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 O
W

N
ED

 M
ET

ER

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

 E
N

C
LO

SU
R

ES
(1

)
D

TT
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

EN
C

LO
SU

R
E 

- R
FT

 G
AR

D
 8

00
0

(1
)

SC
AD

A 
R

TU
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 M
ET

ER

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 O
W

N
ED

 G
O

AB

U
TI

LI
TY

 O
W

N
ED

 P
O

LE
 W

IT
H

 F
U

SE
 C

U
TO

U
TS

/ R
IS

ER
 P

O
LE

PA
D

-M
O

U
N

TE
D

 C
U

ST
U

M
ER

 R
EC

LO
SE

R
S.

 (2
) S

EL
-6

51
R

N
EW

 A
C

C
ES

S 
R

O
AD

 2
0'

N S

E
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-100 SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
109 W 27TH STREET, 8TH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK, NY 10001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVENORTHAMERICA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
USS00243

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/12/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERCONNECTION APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC SYSTEM SIZE: 6,078.93 KW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC SYSTEM SIZE: 5,000.0 KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULE: BOVIET VEGA SERIES 545W BIFACIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODULE QUANTITY: 11,154

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTER: SG3600UD (DERRATED TO 2500KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTER QUANTITY: 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM SUMMARY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.078MW GROUND MOUNT SOLAR SYSTEM AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVE -GIAQUINTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX SYSTEM OUTPUT: 5000 KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTHAMPTON, NY 11977



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

Rural (non-agriculture)       Industrial        Commercial        Residential (suburban) 

 Aquatic   Other(Specify):Agriculture

□  Urban

□ Forest

SEAF 2019

Parkland

CVE US NY Southampton 243 LLC 

80 Sunrise Highway, Westhampton, NY, 11977 - Resides to the east of Speonk-Riverhead Road

CVE North America, Inc.

631-445-4145

David.Froelich@cvegroup.com

8th Floor, 109 W 27th Street

New York NY 10001

✔

Town of Southampton Planning Board Special Permit and site plan 
approval; Town of Southampton Building permits; NYS DEC ✔

25
0

114.305

✔ Mining/Quarry operation

Westhampton Property Associates, Inc. - Solar Project 

Construction of a new community solar energy facility (solar photo-voltaic array system) consisting of solar panels, associated 
equipment and a grass surfaced access road on the portion of a 114.305 acre parcel(s) located off Speonk-Riverhead Road in the 
Town of Southampton, NY.
 
 Solar arrays will consist of photo-voltaic modules, typically 81.9"  x 40.6", mounted on a galvanized metal racking system anchored 
to the ground using helical ground screws.
 
Suffolk County Tax Map Parcel Numbers:  900-276.00-03.00-001.000 & 900-276.00-03.00-002.000 



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

✔

✔

✔
Central Suffolk Pine Barrens

✔

✔

No water will be required for construction activities, and no water infrastructure is proposed in association with the project.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔Wastewater will not be generated at the site. Temporary sanitary facilities will be placed on-site during construction.

✔

✔

✔



Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline □ Forest Agricultural/grasslands Early mid-successional

Wetland □ Urban Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be drafted in accordance with NYS DEC guidelines and will be reviewed and 
approved during site plan review by the Town of Southampton.  Measures will be implemented to retain stormwater on-site.

David Froelich 08/02/2023

PRINT FORM

David FroelichSignature: ____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________Director, Business DevelopmentDavid Froelich





1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Steven ENGELMANN <steven.engelmann@cvegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Cc: Florence MASSON; Iyioluwa OKUNLOLA
Subject: Hardship Application - Westhampton Property Assoc., Inc., Solar Energy Project
Attachments: Westhampton-Property-Owners_ Solar-Project-Narrative_v20230802-Final.docx; 

Westhampton-Property-Owners_Short EAF Form_Final.pdf; Westhampton-Property-
Assoc-CVE_Owners Affidavit v20230710.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hello Ms. Hargrave and thank you for your patience and guidance on the application process. 
 
CVE North America is working with the aforementioned owners of the Westhampton Property 
Owners Inc. sand mining site east of Speonk-Riverhead Road in Westhampton. We have filled out 
and attached the necessary EAF and provided a detailed Project Narrative to indicate our proposed 
intent. 
 
CVE has come to the CPBC as the first agency to propose the project to. Our proposal seeks 
permission from the Central Pine Barrens Commission to positively redevelop this previously 
disturbed mining site to a renewable energy project, offering significant community and broad 
societal benefits. The Owners Affidavit is also attached for your review. 
 
We would like to request the opportunity to meet the Commission at the next meeting on August 
16th to provide further detail and discuss our proposal. Please let me know if you need anything 
further from me at this point or if there are any immediate questions. 
 
Thank you so much for your consideration of this application, I look forward to meeting you and the 
rest of the Commissioners to review this proposal. 
 

Best Regards, 

   

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 

 Steven Engelmann 
Senior Business Developer 

   
cvenorthamerica.com 

 
Direct: 631 445 4145 

steven.engelmann@cvegroup.com     
 



1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Steven ENGELMANN <steven.engelmann@cvegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 4:29 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi Julie, 
 
Below are answers to your questions from this morning which I hope helps to clarify our proposed 
project. 
 
The solar project as proposed occupies roughly 25-26 acres, the remainder of the site will remain 
as is.  
 
The solar project would be constructed in the previously disturbed mining area. All solar arrays and 
most electrical equipment would be located at the current bottom of the mine pit. Therefore, we 
are not 'disturbing' that area as it is already disturbed. There will be a small area near Speonk-
Riverhead Rd. to be disturbed for the placement of utility required equipment. We can discuss that 
further if you would like more clarification on the area by the road which is in the Compatible 
Growth Area. 
 
The applicant is leasing the property for this project. 
 
We approached the Town Planning Dept. to discuss the project and zoning of this site. The Town 
feels this is a good use of a disturbed, excavated mining site and is in support of its positive 
redevelopment. They suggested we seek approval from CPBC first and then come back to them to 
apply for a Planning Board Special Permit and site plan approval - no change of zone is required for 
the proposed use. While the Southampton Town Code does supplement the list of Type I and Type II 
actions, the proposed action does not fit within either so yes, we are viewing this project as an 
Unlisted Action.  
 
Hope that helps and please let me know if any other questions arise or clarification is needed. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Steven Engelmann 
Senior Business Developer  
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

 



1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Steven ENGELMANN <steven.engelmann@cvegroup.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Re: two things on the solar app

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hello Julie, 
 Yes, I do plan to attend the meeting and hope to discuss our proposal with the rest of the 
Commission. I assumed we were meeting at your offices in Westhampton but can come to the NWR 
site in Shirley instead. 
 
Over the next two weeks I will work with my team to understand the mine reclamation plan better 
so we can relate our proposed project to that plan. Does the Conservation Easement go into effect 
when the mine project ceases? 
 
As we get a better understanding of these documents, I will have further questions of you so we 
can be prepared to discuss the relevant points with the Commission. 
 
I'll also follow up on Monday regarding the questions you posed on the utility equipment area in a 
separate email. 
 
Thank you and have a great weekend, 
Steven   
 

From: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:10 AM 
To: Steven ENGELMANN <steven.engelmann@cvegroup.com> 
Subject: two things on the solar app  
  
Warning: This email is from someone outside of your organization. Do not click on links or open attachments if you do not know the 
sender and are unsure of the content.  
Dear Steven, 
  
Will you or someone representing the application be present at the August 16 meeting? It is at 2:00 PM at Wertheim 
National Wildlife Refuge in Shirley.  
  
And would you be able to provide some information on how the project relates to the mine reclamation plan pursuant 
to the conservation easement that I provided to you that was required and recorded after the mining project? 
  
Thank you 
Julie Hargrave 
631-218-1192 















































































DRAFT 

1 
 

August 16, 2023 
 
Sy Gruza, Esq.  
Environmental Counsel, PSEG Li 
175 East Old Country Road 
Hicksville, NY 11801 
 
 
RE: SEQRA Lead Agency Coordination 

LIPA Operations Center, Medford, Brookhaven Town 
Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area  
SCTM #s 200-574-2-3.1, 16 and 17.1 

 
 
Dear Mr. Gruza: 
 
On August 4, 2023, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received the SEQRA 
Lead Agency Coordination material on the LIPA Medford Operations Center. The 
Commission does not object to LIPA being Lead Agency. The project site is in the 
Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area. The Environmental Assessment Form 
for the project was provided on August 9. 
 
The project site contains approximately 24.26 acres of property situated on the east 
side of Route 112 in Medford. Part of the site is presently developed with an 
amusement park known as Country Fair. It is split zoned in the J2 Business and A1 
Residence zoning districts. 
 
The proposal is the development of a LIPA operations center. It includes conversion 
of an existing 10,690 square foot building to an administrative office, a 16,000 square 
foot fleet garage and 21,000 square foot warehouse for fleet vehicles and materials. 
The project consolidates, centralizes and modernizes LIPA operations at two existing 
facilities in Patchogue and Port Jefferson.  
 
A total of 409 vehicle parking spaces are proposed including 252 standard spaces and 
157 other fleet spaces of varying sizes. Other facilities include gas and diesel fueling 
stations with underground gasoline and above ground diesel storage tanks with fire 
suppression, secondary containment, vapor control and overfill protection. Electric 
charging stations will be constructed. A total of 19.84 acres or 81% of the site will be 
disturbed.  
 
Central Pine Barrens  
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the definitions in the New 
York State Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13). 
Therefore, it must conform with the standards of the Central Pine Barrens 

 
 
 
 
 

Robert Calarco 
Chairman 

 
Yvette Aguiar 

Member 
 

Steven Bellone 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 

Jay H. Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan). If the proposal does not conform, it must be revised to 
conform, or the applicant must seek a hardship waiver.  
 
Please submit a demonstration of conformance with the Plan and ensure conformance prior to 
implementation, pursuant to §57-0123(3)(a) of the Environmental Conservation Law, which 
states: 
 

no application for development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be approved by 
any municipality or county or agency thereof or the commission, and no state approval, 
certificate, license, consent, permit, or financial assistance for the construction of any 
structure or the disturbance of any land within such area shall be granted, unless such 
approval or grant conforms to the provisions of such land use plan 

 
Standards outlined in the Plan should be addressed. For instance, please provide information on 
the site’s vegetation coverage and clearing limits including existing and proposed clearing limits 
and the extent of existing natural vegetation on the project site and how much vegetation will 
remain. If the project site is presently overcleared, pursuant to the limits defined in the 
Vegetation Clearance Limit Standard (5.3.3.6.1), no additional clearing may occur absent a 
hardship. If the project exceeds the standard, please revise it to conform or seek a hardship 
waiver from the Commission, subject to review and discretionary action. As a split zoned site, 
the clearing limit will be a combined sum of the amount of clearing allowed in each different 
zoning category. Please note revegetated areas do not count toward conformance with this 
standard. Please distinguish existing natural areas from areas that will be planted. 
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in 
effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John Milazzo, Commission Counsel 
 











































 

 

Long Island: 70 Maxess Road, Melville, NY 11747    631.427.5665    nelsonpopevoorhis.com 
Hudson Valley: 156 Route 59, Suite C6, Suffern, NY 10901    845.368.1472 

 

 
August 8, 2023 
 

Julie Hargrave, Principal Environmental Planner 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY  11978 
 

Re: Venezia Square, Wading River, NY; DRS Decision Extension;  
NPV No. 06180 

 

Dear Julie: 
 

As a follow-up to my letter to John Milazzo dated June 16, 2023, this letter provides an update of 
the status of the project and also serves as an extension request. 
 

As you know, just prior to the planned June decision meeting, we met with the Town Planning 
Board and received a staff report with comments.  On June 16, I requested an extension of the 
decision to August 16th to allow time to update the plans to address Town comments.  Since my 
June 16th letter, we revised the alignment plan to conform with Town comments which included 
adding a cross access to the property to the west.  Knowing the Commission’s concern for 
unfragmented open space based on small natural strips, we have designed the plan to conform 
with the 65% clearing/35% natural, without including the natural area north of the cross access.  
This is reflected on the alignment plan that I submitted to you by email on July 23rd requesting 
any comments prior to revising the full site plan package.  Having not received any comments, 
we are revising the full site plan package and will submit this upon completion.   
 

Due to time needed to complete the plans, I am requesting an extension of the decision deadline 
to September 20, 2023.  Once the revised plans are submitted, you and John can determine the 
steps needed to re-activate the decision.  Through discussions at that time, we can determine if 
the September 20th extension is sufficient, or if additional time is needed once you review the 
plan and evaluate the changes.  It is my hope that you will find the changes to be minor which 
will allow the decision to be re-scheduled without the need for a hearing or other actions. 
 

Thank you for your consideration of this extension request and please contact me should you 
have any questions.  Sincerely,  
 

NELSON, POPE & VOORHIS, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP; Principal 
 

cc: Judy, Jakobsen, Central Pine Barrens Commission 
John Milazzo, Esq., CPBC Counsel 

 Joseph Vento, Venezia Square Applicant 


	August 16, 2023 Commission Meeting epacket
	ag230816_FINAL
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_8-16-23
	Item 1b_07192023 Draft Summary_abw-jh
	Item 2a_credit auction_ 8-9-23_upd
	Item 2b_CVE Core hardship at WH Prop
	Item 2b_CVE Core hardship at WH Prop
	CVE Core hardship at WH Prop
	Westhampton-Property-Owners_ Solar-Project-Narrative_v20230802-Final
	CVE US NY Southampton 243 LLC_Site-Layout_230512-Sealed
	Sheets and Views
	Site Layout


	Westhampton-Property-Owners_Short EAF Form_Final
	Westhampton-Property-Assoc-CVE_Owners Affidavit v20230710

	8-2-23 email
	add pag 1
	aug 4 email

	mine plan
	Westhampton Prop_signed CE

	Item 2c_SCCOA core hardship app
	Item 2d_LIPA medford development
	draft letter LIPA Medford
	Item 2d_LIPA medford development
	Item 2d_LIPA medford development
	pseg medford development
	pseg medford development
	DOC_20230807095727
	pseg medford site plan


	aerial

	eaf


	Item 2e_Venezia Extension




